House Committee on Legislative Rules & Reapportionment March 28, 1991 - Page

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks

report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES AND REAPPORTIONMENT

March 28, 1991Hearing Room F 5:00 p.m.Tape 22

MEMBERS PRESENT:Rep. Greg Walden, Chair Rep. Peter Courtney, Vice-Chair Rep. Ray Baum Rep. Margaret Carter Rep. Ron Cease Rep. Beverly Clarno Rep. Carl Hosticka Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Tom Mason Rep. Randy Miller Rep. Fred Parkinson

STAFF PRESENT: Adrienne Sexton, Committee Administrator Carol Wilder, Committee Assistant

MEASURES CONSIDERED:

HB 2001 - Work Session

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 22, SIDE A

006 CHAIR WALDEN calls the meeting to order at 5:05 p.m.

HB 2001 - WORK SESSION

010 CHAIR WALDEN: The committee will adopt a recommendation from the subcommittee on amended House Bill 2001 which contains within it the Walden Plan, as it has been labeled.

022 REP. HOSTICKA: Is it written down any place where we can look at it?

024 CHAIR WALDEN: I believe you have in front of you the details (EXHIBITS A AND B). What we're adopting tonight is the bill we'll move and I assume a minority report thereafter is treating them the same in terms of documents conceptually based upon the maps and the data that is before us. We discussed this in subcommittee. Rep. Mason may want to talk to this, or correct me if I'm wrong, we would give the committee staff a bit of leeway in clearing up any minor technical problems they run across as they finalize it.

033 REP. HOSTICKA: The motion is that map over there?

035 CHAIR WALDEN: The motion would be that map minus the overlay. It is Walden Final 6 dated 3/17/91.

040 REP. MASON: Even though there may be some very minor discrepancies in our written form, the two plans, Walden and what will be the minority report, are in complete agreement in Congressional District 2, and it's from there on out that the plans differ. You'll notice on your written report, we're down to finding two to three people, but we'll give editorial discretion to staff to find those four people if they can.

Asks that Gladys McCoy's letter of 3/26/91 be entered into the record (EXHIBIT C). Also entered into record is FAXed letter dated 3/28/91 from Mark Cooper of the Port of Newport Commission (EXHIBIT D).

MOTION: Rep. Miller moves HB 2001 as amended to the Floor with a Do Pass as amended recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, the motion carries, with Reps. Carter, Cease, Hosticka, Mason, and Courtney voting NAY.

067 REP. MASON: Gives formal notice of a minority report which will be the plan as presented and entitled Plan Mason dated 3/26 and later dated with the stamp 3/28, also embodied in the two maps before you. One map is entitled Congressional Boundaries, March 26, and the more detailed map on the right, Metro Boundaries, March 26th version. I believe Rep. Courtney will join me.

077 REP. COURTNEY: Joined.

Also joining are Reps. Hosticka, Cease, and Carter.

082 REP. WALDEN: Expressed appreciation for the hard work that members have put into process. We've got more ahead of us. We've met our fast-track agenda on this issue. We'll vote on it next week. Thanks the staff, who put in some heroic efforts, sometimes into the late night as well as long days, and the technicians who have worked so hard for both sides on this plan.

Adjourns the meeting at 5:12 p.m.

Submitted by: Reviewed by:

Carol Wilder Adrienne Sexton Assistant Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Staff Summary, Walden Plan dated 3/21/91 - 5 pages.
B - Staff Summary, Mason Plan dated 3/26/91 - 5 pages.
C - Testimony on HB 2001 - Gladys McCoy, Multnomah County Chair 2 pages. D - Testimony on HB 2001 - Mark Cooper, Port of Newport
Commission - 2 pages.